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The Royal Institute of International Affaire,
Chatham House,

10, St* James’s Square,Lomxsr, s.w. 1.

2nd August 1929*

Dear John,
In continuation of ray letter to you 

yesterday, I am of course making no arrangements 
for Canada at all, hut am leaving these In your 
hands. The only thing we have got to be careful 
about is the itinerary and arrangements for Lord 
Ha11sham, who has strong Ideas of his own as to 
what he wishesto do. I discussed these fully with 
Hr. Rowell when he was in London, and have ccnssu- 
nl cated to him all Lord Hall sham’s opinions on the 
subject. As Lord Ha il sham ie the major factor in 
this oatter, the arrangements must be made to fit 
in with what he agrees to, and it is on this point 
that I hope you will keep in close touch with 
Mr* Rowell.

Yours sincerely,

(Signed) H. A. Wyndham. 

Acting Secretary.
John Hcleon, Esq.,
Sun Life assurance Co. 
Montreal,
Canada.

Curtis say® nothing must interfere$#
with his visiting Col. Leonard.


